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Direct Dial: (717) 556-1097 

Email: emb@saxtonstump.com 

February 20, 2023 

Via PACFile 

Phoenicia D.W. Wallace, Esq. 

Deputy Prothonotary 
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 

468 City Hall 
Philadelphia, PA 19107 

Re: Krasner v. Ward, et al., 

In the Supreme Court of Pennsylvania, No. 4 EAP 2023 

Dear Deputy Prothonotary Wallace: 

I write to advise that, pursuant to Pa. R. App. P. 909(b), Appellants Representatives Timothy R. 

Bonner and Craig Williams will not be filing answers to the jurisdictional statement of Senator 
Kim Ward that was filed in this matter on February 9, 2023. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 

cc: All Counsel of Record 

Emily M. Bell 
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